
 

 
2022/11/12 

 

Class 2 Permissive change Letter  
 

 

Federal Communications Commission 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 
 

   To whom it may concern, 

 
   We, SZ DJI TECHNOLOGY CO.,LTD. Hereby, would like to add a new model M3M to existing 
Certification and enable the 5.1GHz SDR function for all models via software changes. Details as 
below: 

 

 

Remarks  Product  in format ion  Changes  

New adding 
model M3M 

Current service: 
FCC ID: SS3-M3E2206 
Models: M3E, M3T, M3M 

1. The newly added model M3M shares the same 
the electrical circuit design and PCB layout with the 
original models M3E and M3T, only different in 
camera function. 
2. Adding the 5.1GHz SDR function to all models via 
updating software. 
All related test performed in accordance with above 
changes 

Original 
Certificated 
models M3E, 
M3T 

Original service: 
FCC ID: SS3-M3E2206;  
Models: M3E, M3T 

 

 
Sincerely, 

 

Printed Name: Gary Zeng 

 

Signature:  

 

Company: SZ DJI TECHNOLOGY CO.,LTD 

 


